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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 Kk SIREET NW
WASHINGTON L. 20463

November B, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

James Robert, Treasurer

Citizens for Congressman
John M. Murphy

BBB Forest Avenue

Staten Island, NY 10310

RE: MUR B34(78)
John M. Murphy
Citizens for Congressman
John M. Murphy

Dear Mr. Robert:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed., Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter,

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

e A kel

William C. QOldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 k SIREET N W
WVASHINGTON DC . Hdb

MOV 3 1979

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 834(78)
John M. Murphy
Citizens for Congressman
John M. Murphy

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been comnitted,

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
responaent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NHational
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
resoondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Heither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set uo by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the §5,000 limitation. 1If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Sheuld adaitional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

N f Al hen)

William C. Oldaker
General Tounsel




BEFOFE THE FEDERAL ELPCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

John M. Murphy
Citizens for Congressman

John M. Murphy
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Cammission,
do hereby certify that the Comission determined by a vote of 4-0
on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the following acticns in the above-captioned matter:
1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign

-

-4 Act, as amended, had been viclated.
2. Close the file and send the letters to the complainant
- and respondent attached ¢o the First General (Counsel's
Report.

Voting for “his determination wers Cormissioners Aikens, Harris,

e McGarry, and Tiernan.

3 Attest:
/H fll = S 37 = 2 -, =7
2477/ S Aaetee. (. Foiaal Bl L
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commissicn




DATE AND

EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Eﬂnﬁgémﬁiw ECETUED
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ATE COi ; T
. BY DGCj&gM.gJ?, /97§

STAFFE
memper  lasecn)

v

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),

"RESPOMNDE

Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

NT'S NAME: | m},‘%j@w?ﬂw

"RELEVANT STATUTE 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), S44la(f)
~INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
““FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint datedj724F1HLfﬁdiL¢f32»fé?;up

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the 55,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A) by accepting %J?ijv
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO, om-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIC are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act bv accepting
contributions in excess of §5,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). 1In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B} and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C): and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its statec and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58]

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIC COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of §5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the §$5,000 limitation. WNeither do
complainants allege any instance of where pclitical com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been wviolated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

“ l. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters

- 3. Complaint

=

o




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET MW,
WASHING TON, DO, 20463

Decembeor 21,

1977

REQULSTED

Mr. hndrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

831 Arlington Blvd,, Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE:

Dear Mr. Hare:

MUR 354

(76
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ot W

1
S5100N S

as no

concludad

Cn December 20, 1977,
- nctified you of the Commission's decision
diialnne the AFL-CIO with regard to certain
-~ [l o MUR 354 (76) and the termination of
{3 =1} ' #iard to the Conend
£ of vour complaint,
- L he Comnissicn
(1) "%ha posgd tance oi the 5
e Mimznseiiy o St W WSS ¥
i 5 o 3
(23 in erecss of the apprond
i , ' b FlL~=CI0
i i 3 (-4 ! ol i
{ canNartLnte ware sotruall 5

(L
or
A
wp



- 2

(3) The AWE-CIO Ceneral Fund transfe!d
S600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
{between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thercby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is diseriminatorily unfair if

construcd to excoept for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.S5.C. 5! la(a) (5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL=-CIO as scparate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §441b ;
b} (2)). p

]
Comaission's ng action should be '
en with rog :1 to and (4) rests on the '
Llowing analvnis:
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any money spent for registration and get-
out~-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution,

specific evidence that
OIPE, in seeking to
ut to vote,

newspaper
08, Wiich desecribe, withcut specifics,
tacts betwoeon various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
officors and political workers and
' The nexus of
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evidence (or even allagations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation,
Nor, since Conaron: exempted such communications
and registration drives frem the definition of
contribution, wnull the Carter campaign's
accoptance by cocrdination of the expenditures,
1f preovon, violat o pr?h{;itinn against
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Zerally | . candidates accepting

contributions. 26 U.5.C. $9003(b) {(2).
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying
(b) (1) (A).
stated:
“he present law permits the
to nolicit all AFL-CIO Union
ni e voluntary econtributions
prolitical committoe."
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does
not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits., As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence tha t the communication provision and
the contribution limitation must be feen a~, identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
uiniecation nnd registration an! get-out-the-vote
cutside the definition of contribution and
us, the issuo as to the extent of
1ications is severable from the
In any event, the Commission's
statute wac designed to set
on limits for the AFL-CIO and its
unions is bascd on 1*P1ﬂlat*'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 b STREET NW
VASHING 1ON D0 HHBY

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
Hational Right to Work Committee

B316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messr=s. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated ana
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
{the "Act™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
cespondent had wviolated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIi0 are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the Hational
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commiszsion found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified HRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decliaged to close its file in this matter,
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation, Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the §5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, pleasze contact me.

Sincerely,

William C., QOldaker
Genaral Counsel
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Fursuant to U.5.C. Section 437g(a)il). the National Right to

Work Commitiee (NRWC) and Hencry L. Walther. a federal voter and

itizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John M. Murphy and

tizens for Congressman John M. Murphy, nis principal campaign
committee, have violated Section 44lala)i2)i{A) of the Federal Electicn
impaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting i1llegal contributions
i excess of the 35,0200 limit. per slact:on, from a single
ou.ti=candidate political acticon committee or group of such committess
controlled By a common source, During the pericd of the 19
elections. Congressman Murphy and his political committe

acceprad 524.3490.00 in illegal sentributiens {rom AFL-

; Urder 2 U.5.2. s4laf{aii%), “"all contributicons made Ly 3 political
mmittas astablished or financted 5r maintained sr controllea By any
-
iporaticn. labor orQANLZATAISL. <r any ctler per=zan, lnciluling any
I' -
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution
limits. That 1s to keep the power of large monolithic unaits and their
attendant corruption and undue 1nfluence out of the federal election
process,

Big Labor's ability to promase 1ts handpicked candidates for
federal office S20.000 ar 540,000 or =ven 5100,000 1n cash per

mimcrion, while a1l other interest gtoups are limited to 55,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. <rganized labor's use of
compulsory mempership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
fir their sol:icitation makes this practice that much mere inde=
fernsible. Congressman Murphy's recelpt of such 1llegal excessive
monies represents the peal threat of corrupticn and undue i1nfluence

aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section d4lafal{2){A) and Section 44lafa)iS). We
stizngly ask the Zommission to take 1mmediate acticn to stop this
acuse before the November 7 election, The American pecople Jeserve a
cngress that i1s nct "bought" by any special 1nterest Jroup-

ar the sase 7 The Tommlssion., weé hawve aqcerctsd 3l the contri-

dursny for both the

spioary and e an af Ia™E, =2 Aate They are lsztsd 1n
“he Appendix Ioi
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COMPLAINT E‘ILQ wITH 'rHE Fﬂndﬂm.ﬁznimion!&missmn
November 2., 1978 MHJ{ fa‘)‘

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
wWork Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal wvoter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John M. Murphy and
Citizens for Congressman John M. Murphy, his principal campaign
committee, have violated Section 44la{a)(2){A) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions
in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single
multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees
controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978
elections, Congressman Murphy and his political committee have
accepted $24,800.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled
PACs.

Under 2 U.S5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL~-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $24,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Murphy exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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limits. That 1s to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 540,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Murphy's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.5.C., Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a
Congress that i1s not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Murphy for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint 1s not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson, president

Henr . Walther 3338 wynford Drive
1|rf“ Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

N anernGos , 1978,

g o
Notary Public

My commission expires Eﬁmum_‘\l.i 5| lqﬁl .
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TOTAL

Name os PAC - Date__ $ Awount
AFT-CI0 Cope Political Contributions Cona. | 3/25/78 2,500.00
TAmilgamated Clothing and Tentile Workers L9T7H
U!!i‘:rl-l'-llitic‘-.ll Action Committioe 2nd Otr. 500.00
- 1978
Amctican Radio Assnciation , AFL-UCID 2necl Otr. 500.00
r.ansportation lolitical Education League |
Unit«ed Transportation Union Junc 78 | 4,000.00
Brooklyn Longshoremen's Pol. Act. & Educ.
Fund-longshoremen's Intl. Asso. 5/1/78 1,000.00
Carpenters legislative Improvement Com,
Carpenters and Joiners of America 5/30/78 500.00
" = 6/1/77 500.00
1977
Amevican Radio Association . AFPL-CIO 2nd Otr, 500.00
CWA-Cope Political Contributions Committedq
Communications Workers of America 5/11/78 300,00
Dist. 2, MEBA-AMO, AFL-CIO Vol. Pol. Act.
Fund-Marine Engincers Beneficial Asso. May 78 1,000.00
Laborers Political lLeaqgue
Laborers Intl. Union of N A /2778 1,000 00
Legislative Education Act. I'rog. Campaign | 1978
Asst. Fund-Intl. Bro. of Boilermakers 2nd Otr. 500.00
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Tnsure Progress®-
Hotel, Restaurant Emps. & Bartenders &/14/78 500.00
Ly " 6/21/78 500.00
TLGWU Campaign Committee
Intl. Ladies Carment Workers Union 5/11/78 250.00
NMU Political & Legislative Organization 1978
on Watch=Maritime Union of America 2nd Qtr. 500.00
" 2 June 78 2,000:.00
Political Acltion Toqether Political Com., -
_l'ainters and Allied Trades /11 /77 250.00
Railway Clerks Political Leaguc-
_Radlway, Airline & Steamshio Clerks /8/78 ___12,000.00 |
—_ 2 6/12/78 500.00
Railway Labor Executives Asso. Political
Lo . — Junc 78 250,00
Secatarers Political Activity Donation
"sSpAD"-Geafarers Int{L“qunn of N.A. 6/13/78 1,000.00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employces June 78 500,00
Marinc Firemen's Union Pol. Action Fund -
Seafarcrs Intl. Union June 78 500.00
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Fngineers Beneficial Asso, 4/10/78 2,500.00
" " 5/9/78 500.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political Leaguo
_Machinists and Aerospace Workers 6/5/78 250,00 _
$24,800.00
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